OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

JIM SKINNER, SHERIFF

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 8, 2022

TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Jim Skinner, Sheriff <) 05
RE: Transfer of Federal Forfeiture Funds (1065) - Two New Sheriff’s Office Personal

Watercraft (PWC), Equipment & Maintenance- Lake Lavon Patrol

The Collin County Sheriff’s Office is notifying the Commissioners Court of a budget
amendment to purchase the items listed below. Federal Forfeiture funds (1065) will be
utilized in this purchase totaling $51,491.

Description Qry Price Total

Sea-Doo RXPX 300 2 $14,795.00 | $29,590.00
Ski Collar 2 S 4,125.00 | S 8,250.00
LED Lighting Kit - Emergency Lights 2 $ 1,125.00 | S 2,250.00
Navigation Light Kit 2 S 795.00 | $ 1,590.00
Garmin Sonar 2 S 820.00 | S 1,640.00
Mustang Swiftwater Rescue Vest 2 S 23100 (S 462.00
PWC Stripe/Decal 2 S 44000 | S 880.00
PWC Stripe/Decal Artwork/Design 1 S 160.00 [ S 160.00
All-Climate Storage Cover 2 S 255.00(S 510.00
2 Place Watercraft Trailer 1 S 1,845.00 | $ 1,845.00
Annual Service 2 S 1,100.00 | § 2,200.00
Fuel 2 $ 1,057.00 | S 2,114.00

Total $51,491.00
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